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Office of the Mayor

8/5/2025

Tennessee Department of Tourist Development
Andi Grindley

TDTD Tourism Grant Program Manager

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue

Tennessee Tower, 13th Floor

Nashville, TN 37243-1102

Subject: Acknowledgement of Match Requirement

Dear Andi Grindley:

Please accept this memo as acknowledgement from the City of Kingsport of the 70/30
match requirement associated with the Tourism Enhancement Grant.

Sincerely,

Paul W. Montgomery
Mayor, City of Kingsport
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